

Illaroo Road Public School P & C General Meeting

Date: Tuesday 12th September 2017
 Venue: Illaroo Road Public School
 Meeting commenced at 1915

Item	Subject/Description
1.	Welcome Michelle Sullivan was an apology, Steve Hall accepted the nomination to chair meeting.
2.	Attendance – Mandy Weissel, Steve Hall, Adam Hodgkins, Clive Timmins, Tracey Robins, Bob Lowe, Chantell Treier, Debbie Abello Apologies – Karen Woods, Sandra Turnell, Michelle Sullivan, Alison & Andrew McVey, Sherry Wearne,
3.	New Members Nil.
4.	Ratify Minutes – Minutes of the August 2017 meeting were accepted. Moved by Adam, seconded Chantell.
5.	Matters Arising Addressed as General Business.
6.	Guest Speaker / Presentation: Nil
7.	Treasurer’s Report <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Adam circulated and tabled a report for August-17 and Year-to-date figures. Accepted, moved by Adam, seconded Mandy. • Arrangement have been completed for Voluntary Contributions receipted on behalf of P&C by school to be used to pay approved P&C funding proposals. Total contributions collected in 2017 is \$18,553. • The school provided a list of expenditures in the past 12 months, with \$8,357 unspent from the P&C allocations and available for re-allocation – list attached.
8.	Canteen Report Karen tabled a report from Tracy. Tracy appreciated the support received during her recent family bereavement.
9.	Uniform Shop Tracey Robins reported that activities were continuing with adequate volunteers so far. At the end of Term 3, a full stocktake needs to be completed. Steve Hall offered to assist.
10.	Correspondence Per report.
11.	General Business
a)	Father’s Day BBQ Friday 1st September <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The BBQ was very successful with beautiful weather and everything well organised. Thanks to the 2 BBQ cooks and the 8 helpers in the kitchen. The simple menu of Bacon & Egg rolls + milk/juice popper proved very popular. Takings of \$1280 were receipted and costs of \$270 expended. Approximately 250 breakfasts served in period 7.00 to 8.15, with the canteen cleaned and returned to Tracy by 9.15am. Thanks to Bomaderry IGA and Parmalat milk for the donations – please support these organisations. • Bob Lowe also noted how nice it was to have the school visited by the P&C school community, definitely an event which should be a regular on the school calendar. • Clive noted that takings were down on prior years as there was no gift stall this year.
b)	Bendigo Bank No update available.

Illaroo Road Public School P & C General Meeting

Item	Subject/Description
c)	<p>School Stationery Essentials Pack Deb Abello provided a brief. The level of sales would be a key factor as to whether this initiative proceeded. The committee decided to not proceed. Deb thanked for investigating idea.</p>
12.	<p>Principal's Report (Bob Lowe)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New principal announcement will occur shortly. • Many extra activities on the schedule in Term 3 including the School Production 'Decamania' and the Southern Stars Dance Festival – <u>thanks to all of our fantastic teachers and staff</u> who support these activities. The School Production tickets are now sold out. • An overview of NAPLAN 2017 results was presented - attached
13.	<p>School Council Update No update available.</p>
14.	<p>Sport-a-thon (date Fri Nov 3rd)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Chris Klein has volunteered to lead the coordination activities and has had excellent support from the school staff. Several committee members also volunteered to be involved. <p>Action: Anyone able to assist in the Sportathon coordination activities to contact Chris Klein / Bob Lowe.</p>
15.	<p>Items for next meeting General Business: Tues 10th Oct 2017, 7pm</p> <p>a) Sport-a-thon (Fri Nov 3rd) – updated status on planning (Chris Klein) b) AGM / P&C Financial Year change – P&C Federation advice and list of actions required(Adam) c) NAPLAN 2017 results de-brief</p> <p>Reminder: Can all report contributors please provide reports on the Sunday night prior to meetings to allow them to be circulated/read on the Monday.</p>

Meeting closed 2045

Steve Hall, P&C Meeting Chairperson